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Mr James Wearne
Group Approvals Manager 
SPRINGVALE COAL PTY LIMITED
PO BOX 1000 
Toronto New South Wales 2283 

08/07/2019

Dear Mr Wearne

Western Coal Services (PMA-292)
 Modification 3 - Coal Receipt from Lidsdale Siding 

I refer to your letter concerning a proposed modification to the Western Coal Services Project.  

The Department has reviewed the proposed approach to preparing a Modification Report and is
satisfied with the level of assessment and community engagement proposed.

Your next step will be to lodge your Modification Report through your dashboard on the major
projects website (http://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects).

If you have any questions, please contact Paul Freeman, who can be contacted on 02 9274 6587 or
at paul.freeman@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource & Energy Assessments
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